8/7/2009 4:47 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Rogers, Mallory [MAROGER@SOUTHERNCO.COM]
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 4:36 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: E-filing

Attachments: 080410-EG Amended version of Schedule 10.pdf

FOF o
080410-EG
nded version of

A. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensaccla FL 32520
850.444.6231
Sdriteno@southernco.com

B. Docket Nc. 080410-EG
cC. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 3 pages.
E. The attached document is Gulf's amended version of Schedule 10

to Exhibit JNF-1.
<<080410-EG Amended version of Schedule 10.pdfs>>
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Susan D. Ritenour One Energy Piace
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781

and Regutatory Manager
Tel 850.444 5231

Fax 850.444 6026
SDRITEND@southernco.com
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POWER
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August 7, 2009

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Cierk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd

Tallahassee FL. 32399

Dear Ms. Cole:

Re: Docket No. 080410-EG

Enclosed herein please find an amended version of Schedule 10 to Exhibit JNF-1
to the Direct Testimony of John N. Floyd. As discussed during the deposition of

Mr. Floyd, this Schedule is intended to correct typographical errors in the
Summer MW Demand Savings column of the document.

Sinceraly,
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Commission Review of Numeric
Conservation Goais for Gulf Power

Company
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August, 2009, on the following:

Susan Clark
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Taliahassee, FL 32399-0001

Wade Litchfield, Esq

Florida Power & Light Co

215 South Monroe St, Suite B10
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Paula K. Brown

TECO

PO Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Roy C. Young/Tagha O. Buford

¢/o Young Law Firm

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Teala A. Milton

VP Government Relations

21 Wast Church St, Tower 16
Jacksonvilla, FL 32202-3158

Mr. Richard F. Speiman, Prasidant
GDS Associates, In¢

1850 Parkway Place, Ste. 800
Marietta, GA 30067

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
P.Q. Box 3350
Tampa, Florida 33601 -33 50
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Suzanne Brownless
Suzanne Browntess, PA
1975 Buford Bivd
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Katherine Fleming, Esg

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
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Paul Lewis Jr

Progress Energy Florida, Inc
106 East College Ave, Ste 800
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John T. English

Florida Public Utilities Co.

PO Box 3395

Woast Palm Beach, F1. 33402-3395

James D. Beasley, Esg
Lee L. Willis, Esq
Ausley Law Firm

PO Box 391
Tallahassee FL 32302

Jeff Curry

Laksland Electric Utility Co
501 East Lemon St
Laketand FL 33801

George S, Cavros

George Cavros, Esq., P.A.
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J. R. Kelly, Esq

Stephen Burgess, Esqg

Office of tha Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Rm 812
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John T. Burnett, Esq

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.Q. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Norman H. Horton Jr Esq
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PO Box 15579
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Consulting & Analysis Setvicos
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Oakland, CA 94607

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C, Moyle, Jr.
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118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Chares A. Guyton

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey, LLP
215 South Monroe Straat, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

JEFFREY A. STONE

Florida Bar No. 325953

RUSSELL A. BADDERS

Florida Bar No. 007455
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A

Summary of the Economic Potential Sensitivity Results

Base
Low Capital
High Capital
$0 Carbon
Low Fuel/Carbon
High Fuel/Carbon

Base

Low Capital
High Capital

$0 Carbon

Low Fuel/Carbon
High Fusi/Carbon

) Annual Energy |

nimer

180
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177

AW ] ThE
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115
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Low Capital 251 223 : )5 954 692 552 280

High Capital 251 223F 3,783 3,087 954 698 } 552 300

$0 Carbon 168 219 2,506 2,884 83g 858 370 289

Low Fuel/Carbori 125 214 1,817 2,710 568 6812 318 250

High FuelCarbon 253 227 3816 3,118 728 642 554 a0s
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